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COMMISSION
DATE: APRIL 11, 2006
TO: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK AND ADMINISTRATIVE
SERVICES
FROM: RALPH R. JAEAER, SENIOR ATTORNEY, OFFICE OF THE GENERAL
COUNSEL

DIVISION OF REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND CONSUMER
ASSISTANCE (PLESCOW)_)P )

RE: RE: DOCKET NO. 060027-EI - COMPLAINT NO. 614984E OF MARY ANN
VALDES AGAINST FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY REGARDING
ALLEGED CURRENT DIVERSION/METER TAMPERING REBILLING FOR
ESTIMATED USAGE OF ELECTRICITY.

DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION (KUMMER) &%~ /fgﬁ Z

The parties have reached a settlement of this complaint and have waived their right to any
further review by this Commission. Therefore, purs to Subparagraph 2.07-1C.2.d.(4),
Administrative Procedures Manual, this docket may be glosed/administratively.
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SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

Custamer: ary Ann Vakies
FPEC Regtiant Numbes: 6140847

signing the following statement, the parlies agree that o satisfaciory resoluiion of the
guﬁamgmmmmmmm that the gettlemend is binding on both parifes
and that the perfies wahme any right io fuﬂharrevw oraction by the Cemrrmission,
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Wiary Ann Valilss (Customer) Rlorids Powér & Light Co
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